11/06/2024, 13:27

0 2 attachments (122 KB)
76 THIRD AVE OPRA pdf; HOW TO USE OUR ONLINE PORTAL.pdf:

From: Renee Santora <rsantora@berkeleytownship.org>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 6:16 PM

Cc: Karen Stallings <registrar@bgrkeleytownship.org>; Anthony Cirz <acirz@berkeleytownship.org>; Gabrielle
Napolitano <GNapolitano@berkeleytownship.org>; Pamela Castle <pcastle@berkeleytownship.org>; Julie
Esposito <jesposito@berkeleytownship.org>; Gianna Perrone <gperrone@berkeleytownship.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Records 76 THIRD AVE, SO TOMS RIVER NJ 08757

Some people who received this message don't often get email from rsantora@berkeleytownship.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see the attached file per your OPRA Request from the Construction Office.

For your convenience you may access this information directly on our Portal for
Construction. You just need to go to Berkeley Township on a Google Search and then in the
Construction Department you will see the link for SDL. Just register and you may check any
property in the Township. All information is live, and you will see the same information that |
am providing.

Renee Santora

Clerk

Berkeley Township Construction Dept.
Phone: 732-244-0660 ext. 1214

Fax: 732-244-7325

From: Gabrielle Napolitano <GNapolitano@berkeleytownship.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:37 PM

To: Pamela Castle <pcastle@berkeleytownship.org>; Julie Esposito <jesposito@berkeleytownship.org>; Gianna
Perrone <gperrone@berkeleytownship.org>; Renee Santora <rsantora@berkeleytownship.org>; Lisa Buchanan
<lbuchanan@berkeleytownship.org>

Cc: Karen Stallings <registrar@berkeleytownship.org>; Anthony Cirz <acirz@berkeleytownship.org>; Ken Anderson
<codeenforcement@berkeleytownship.org>

Subject: FW: Request for Records 76 THIRD AVE, SO TOMS RIVER NJ 08757

Below is a request for public records the response is due as soon as

possible but no later than June 17, 2024. As of the date and time of this

request the property address/owner has not been approved for redaction pursuant
to Daniel’s Law: P.L. 2021, c. 371. P.L. 2021, ¢.371 (A6171 2R CC).



11/06/2024, 13:27

Gabrielle Napolitano

Board Secretary, Division of Planning/Zoning Board of Adjustment
Township of Berkeley

627 Pinewald-Keswick Rd P.O. Box B

Bayville, NJ 08721

732-244-7400 ext. 1250

From: noreply@revize.com <noreply@revize.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Karen Stallings <registrar@berkeleytownship.org>

Cc: Gabrielle Napolitano <GNapolitano@berkeleytownship.org>
Subject: Request for Records
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